
Heritage Advisory Committee

AGENDA

 
Thursday, March 16, 2017

12:00 pm

Knox Mountain Meeting Room (#4A)

City Hall, 1435 Water Street
Pages

1. Call to Order

THE CHAIR WILL CALL THE MEETING TO ORDER:

(a)    The purpose of this Meeting is to consider certain Development Applications as noted on
this meeting Agenda.

(b)    The Reports to Committee concerning the subject development applications are
available on the City's website at www.kelowna.ca.

(c)     All representations to the Heritage Advisory Committee form part of the public record.

(d)     As an Advisory Committee of Council, the Heritage Advisory Comittee will make a
recommendation of support or non-support for each application as part of the public process. 
City Council will consider the application at a future date and, depending on the nature of the
file, will make a decision.

2. Applications for Consideration

2.1 2210 Abbott Street, HAP17-0001 - Richard, Judith & Craig Mohr 2 - 34

To consider the form and character of semi-detached housing in the Heritage
Conservation Area.

3. Minutes 35 - 37

Approve Minutes of the Meeting of February 16, 2017.

4. Update - Council Decisions

5. Next Meeting

April 20, 2017

6. Termination of Meeting

http://www.kelowna.ca/


REPORT TO COMMITTEE 
 
 
 

Date: March 16, 2017 

RIM No. 0940-60 

To: Heritage Advisory Committee 

From: Community Planning Department (TB) 

Application: HAP17-0001 Owner: 

Richard Mohr 

Judith Lynn Mohr 

Craig Richard Mohr 

Address: 2210 Abbott Street Applicant: Craig Richard Mohr 

Subject: Heritage Alteration Permit 

Existing OCP Designation: S2RES – Single/Two Unit Residential 

Existing Zone: RU6 – Two Dwelling Housing 

Heritage Conservation Area: Abbot Street Conservation Area 

Heritage Register: Not Included 

 

1.0 Purpose 

To consider the form and character of semi-detached housing in the Heritage Conservation Area. 

2.0 Proposal 

2.1 Background 

The subject property was rezoned in 2015 to RU6 – Two Dwelling Housing, and a Heritage Alteration 

Permit (HAP14-0014) was issued for semi-detached housing. The Heritage Alteration Permit was Council 

issued and included three variances for maximum height of an accessory building (4.5m required, 5.6m 

approved), flanking street setback (4.5m required, 2.0m approved), and front yard setback for an accessory 

building (9.0m required, 1.2m proposed). The development was never realized, and under new ownership 

the proposal has changed and requires a new Heritage Alteration Permit. Please see Attachment “A” for a 

rendering of the original HAP14-0014. 

 

 

2



HAP17-0001 – Page 2 

 
 

2.2 Site Context 

The subject property is located within the Abbott Street Heritage Conservation Area. The subject property 

was previously identified as Early Suburban, and the dominant style for the block is Late Arts and Crafts. 

There are several other new builds in the area that are of a modern design and are not consistent with the 

dominant style of the block. 

The property is located south of the Royal Avenue beach access and immediately to the west of Kelowna 

General Hospital and parking areas. It is a prominent and highly visible corner on the popular Abbott Street 

recreation corridor. There is a new four-storey mixed use commercial building under construction to the 

south east of the subject property at 2245 Abbott Street that has an approved Heritage Alteration Permit. 

It is a flat roofed building composed primarily of brick with multi-paned windows. 

Figure 1: Rendering of 2245 Abbott Street (Mixed Use Building): 

 

2.3 Proposal 

The applicant has proposed to construct semi-detached dwelling units with a detached accessory building. 
The dwellings are designed in a modern style featuring flat roofs, and a mix of stone, concrete, and glass. 
The applicant has stated that the design was inspired by Frank Llloyd Write’s Falling Water using horizontal 
planes, Cherokee red window frames, multi-sash window assembly, and decorated soffits. The three storey 
proposal provides ample living space including access to multiple patios and balconies. 

3



HAP17-0001 – Page 3 

 
 

Figure 2: Rendering of Proposal at 2210 Abbott Street

 

The site plan maintains driveway access from Royal Avenue with parking located within attached and 
detached garages. The detached garage features a single parking stall for each unit with bonus rooms 
located above. The entire property is fenced with an opaque stucco wall, and landscaping is used to provide 
variation. 

2.4 Variances 

The proposed development requires consideration of five variances; site coverage, height of accessory 
building, height of semi-detached dwellings, front yard setback, and flanking side yard setback. 

The variance for site coverage is to vary the maximum site coverage including buildings, driveways, and 
walkways from 50% maximum to 62.4% requested. To mitigate this variance, the applicant has proposed 
to use grass-crete and permeable paver stores for the driveway and parking areas. 

The applicant has requested a variance to the front yard setback from 9.0m required to 1.21m proposed. 
This is to locate the detached garage in what is considered the front yard. This allows the house to be 
oriented toward Lake Okanagan as many other lakefront houses are, and respects the 15m riparian 
setback. Another variance is for the height of the accessory building from 4.5m maximum to 5.95m 
proposed. This is slightly higher than the previous height variance that was approved for the previous HAP 
(HAP14-0014). The combination of the front yard setback variance and the height variance on the 
accessory building create significant massing at the front property line. This is inconsistent with the 
established streetscape for this portion of Abbott Street. 

Another variance is to the flanking side yard setback off of Royal Avenue from 4.5m required to 2.3m 
proposed for the semi-detached units. The final variance is a height variance to the proposed semi-
detached units from 2.5 stories maximum to 3 stories. The definition of a half storey in the zoning bylaw 
does not accommodate a half storey with a flat roof, therefore the upper level is considered a 3rd full storey. 
The total height is 9.496m, and the maximum in the zoning bylaw is 9.5m. The flat roof adds to the massing 
of the building, so while the height is under the maximum 9.5m, the visual impact of the 3rd storey is 
significant. 

 

 

 

4



HAP17-0001 – Page 4 

 
 

Figure 3: Height Comparison to Adjacent Properties 

 

Figure 4: Subject Property Map 

2210 Abbott Street 

 

 

 

 

 

5



HAP17-0001 – Page 5 

 
 

2.5 Zoning Analysis Table 

Zoning Analysis Table 

CRITERIA RU6 ZONE REQUIREMENTS PROPOSAL 

Development Regulations 

Maximum Height 9.5m or 2.5 stories 9.5m or 3 stories  

Minimum Front Yard 
9.0 m (detached accessory 

building) 
1.2 m  

Minimum Side Yard (south) 2.3 m 2.31 m 

Minimum Side Yard (north) 4.5 m 2.31 m  

Minimum Rear Yard 7.5 m 7.6 m 

Maximum Site Coverage (buildings) 40% 39.9% 

Maximum Site Coverage (buildings, 
driveways, and parking) 

50% 62.4% 

Maximum Height of Accessory 
Building 

4.5m (to mid-point) 5.947m (to mid-point)  

Maximum Accessory Building 
Footprint 

90m2 50.6m
2 

 Indicates a requested variance to the maximum number of stories of the semi-detached dwellings. 

 Indicates a requested variance to the minimum front yard for a detached accessory building. 

 Indicates a requested variance to the minimum side yard for a flanking street. 

 Indicates a requested variance to the maximum site coverage including buildings, driveways, and parking. 

 Indicates a requested variance to the maximum height of an accessory building. 

 

3.0 Heritage Advisory Committee Comments 

Staff are seeking a recommendation to Council from the Heritage Advisory Committee regarding the form 
and character of the proposal and the requested variances. 

 
Report prepared by:  Trisa Brandt, Planner I 
 
Approved for Inclusion: Terry Barton, Urban Planning Manager 
 

Attachments:  

Schedule “A”: Heritage Guidelines 
Attachment “A”: Rendering from HAP14-0014 
Attachment “B”: Applicant Rationale 
Attachment “C”: Examples from Frank Lloyd Wright “Falling Water” 
Attachment “D”: Renderings, Plans, Drawings 
Attachment “E”: Landscape Plan 
  

6



HAP17-0001 – Page 6 

 
 

SCHEDULE A – Heritage Guidelines 
 
 
 

Subject: HAP17-0001 2210 Abbott Street 

 
1.0 Heritage Conservation Area Guidelines (Kelowna Official Community Plan Chapter 16)  

Objectives: 

 Maintain the residential and historical character of the Marshall Street and the Abbott Street 

Heritage Conservation Areas; 

 Encourage new development, additions and renovations to existing development which are 

compatible with the form and character of the existing context; 

 Ensure that change to buildings and streetscapes will be undertaken in ways which offer continuity 

of the ‘sense-of-place’ for neighbours, the broader community; and 

 Provide historical interest for visitors through context sensitive development. 

Consideration has been given to the following guidelines as identified in Chapter 16 of the City of Kelowna 

Official Community Plan relating to Heritage Conservation Areas: 

HERITAGE CONSERVATION AREA YES NO N/A 

Site Layout and Parking    

Are established front yard setbacks maintained within 10% of neighbouring building 
setbacks?    

Are parking spaces and garages located in the rear yard?    

Are established building spacing patterns maintained?    

Does the carriage house complement the character of the principal dwelling?    

Are accessory buildings smaller than the principal building?    

Building Massing    

Is the established streetscape massing maintained?    

Is the massing of larger buildings reduced?    

Roof Forms, Dormers and Chimneys    

Is the roof pattern in keeping with neighbouring buildings?    

Are skylights hidden from public view?    

Are high quality, low maintenance roofing materials being used?    

7



HAP17-0001 – Page 7 

 
 

HERITAGE CONSERVATION AREA YES NO N/A 

Are the roofing materials similar to traditional materials?    

Are the soffit, overhang and rain water drainage features in keeping with the building’s 
architectural style?    

Do secondary roof elements have a similar pitch as the principal roof?    

Are chimneys in keeping with the building’s architectural style?    

Cladding Materials    

Are low maintenance building materials being used?    

Are the building materials similar to traditional materials?    

Are exterior colours in keeping with the traditional colours for the building’s architectural 
style?    

Doors and Windows    

Are established window placement, style and window-to-wall area ratios maintained?    

Are established door placement, style and door-to-wall area ratios maintained?    

Is the main entrance a dominant feature visible from the street?    

Is the main entrance in keeping with the building’s architectural style?    

Are the door and window design details consistent with the building’s architectural style?    

Landscaping, Walks and Fences    

Are existing healthy mature trees being retained?    

Is the front yard landscaping consistent with neighbouring properties?    

Is street facing fencing or screening landscaping no more than 1 m in height?    

Privacy and Shadowing Guidelines    

Are there clear sightlines from the street to the front yard and dwelling?    

Does the building location minimize shadowing on the private open space of adjacent 
properties?    

 

8



9

tbrandt
Attachment



10

tbrandt
Attachment



11

tbrandt
Attachment



12

tbrandt
Attachment



13

tbrandt
Attachment



14

tbrandt
Attachment



15

tbrandt
Attachment



16

tbrandt
Attachment



17

tbrandt
Attachment



18

tbrandt
Attachment



19

tbrandt
Attachment



20

tbrandt
Attachment



21

tbrandt
Attachment



22

tbrandt
Attachment



23

tbrandt
Attachment



24

tbrandt
Attachment



25

tbrandt
Attachment



26

tbrandt
Attachment



27

tbrandt
Attachment



28

tbrandt
Attachment



29

tbrandt
Attachment



30

tbrandt
Attachment



31

tbrandt
Attachment



32

tbrandt
Attachment



33

tbrandt
Attachment



34

tbrandt
Attachment



 1 

 

 

 

 

Heritage Advisory Committee 

Minutes 

 
 
Date: 
Location: 

Thursday, February 16, 2017 
Knox Mountain Meeting Room (#4A) 
City Hall, 1435 Water Street 

 
Committee Members 
Present: 

Abigail Riley (Chair), Stoke Tonne, Brian Anderson, Amanda Snyder and Lorri 
Dauncey 

 
Committee Members 
Absent: 

Ryan Esbjerg (Alternate) and Bob Haynes (Alternate) 

  
Staff Present: Community Planning Supervisor; Ryan Roycroft; Planner, Emily Williamson; 

and Legislative Coordinator, Corinne Boback 
 
 
1. Call to Order 
 
The Chair called the meeting to order at 12.01 p.m. 
 
Opening remarks by the Chair regarding conduct of the meeting were read. 
 
2. Appointment of Chair and Vice-Chair 

 
Moved By  Brian Anderson/Seconded By  Amanda Snyder 
 

THAT Abigail Riley be appointed as Chair of the Heritage Advisory Committee for 2017. 
 

Carried 
 
Moved By  Amanda Snyder/Seconded By  Brian Anderson 
 

THAT Lorri Dauncey be appointed Vice-Chair of the Heritage Advisory Committee for 2017. 
 

Carried 
 

3. Applications for Consideration  
 
3.1 377 Cadder Avenue, HAP17-0002 - Sandra Stober 

35



 2 

 

 
Staff: 
- Displayed a PowerPoint presentation summarizing the application before the Committee. 
- consideration of a new single family dwelling with secondary suite within the Abbott Street Heritage 

Conservation Area. 
- RU1 – Large Lot Housing zone. 
- Existing dwelling constructed in 1946 in Late Vernacular Cottage style would be demolished 
- Proposed dwelling is 413 m2 
- Secondary suite above three car garage 
- New house location is forward from the existing dwelling 
- Mature trees and other vegetation to be kept 
- Reference to Chapter 16 – Heritage Conservation Area:  

• Encourage new development, additions and renovation to existing development which are 
compatible with the form and character of the existing context 

• Maintain established front yard setback 
- Staff seeking Heritage Advisory Committee feedback on: 

• Form and character of proposed dwelling 
• Location of proposed dwelling on site 
• Massing of proposed dwelling 

 
HAC Discussion: 
- The Committee members discussed the various aspects of the application. 
- Expressed a concern with proposed setbacks and streetscaping. 
 
Moved by  Brian Anderson/ Seconded by  Lorri Dauncey 
 

THAT the Community Heritage Committee recommends that Council not support Heritage 
Alteration Permit No. HAP17-0002 for the property located at 377 Cadder Avenue in order to 
consider the development of a new single family dwelling with secondary suite on the subject 
property within the Abbott Street Conservation Area. 
 

Carried 
 

Anecdotal Comments: 
The Heritage Advisory Committee recommended non-support for Heritage Alteration Permit No. HAP 
17-0002 for the following reasons: 

• Location and massing of proposed dwelling on site - Further work should be undertaken to 
achieve a compatible front yard setback with the remaining properties to the west of the subject 
property on the south side of Cadder Avenue, to be within 10% of their average setback 
consistent with the OCP Heritage Conservation Area Guidelines, through investigation of 
moving the entire dwelling further back on the lot, reducing the size of the proposed garage, and 
shifting the proposed garage further back and/or to the side of the proposed house.  The size of 
the proposed garage and driveway should be reduced to retain as much front yard and mature 
trees and landscape as possible, in keeping with the existing streetscape to the west on the south 
side of Cadder Avenue. 

• Form and character of proposed dwelling - Further work should be undertaken to ensure that 
the proposed style and massing of the house is consistent with the existing streetscape and 

36



 3 

 

dominant block style of Late Arts & Crafts. The proposed roof lines, architectural treatment, and 
building materials should be simplified, with use of horizontal siding at the lower level consistent 
with the block’s existing character homes. Proposed contemporary elements, such as the garage 
window trellis, should also be removed for consistency with the heritage style.  

 
4. Minutes 
 
Moved By  Amanda Snyder/Seconded By  Lorri Dauncey 

 
THAT the Minutes of the January 19, 2017 Heritage Advisory Committee meeting be adopted as 
circulated. 
 

Carried 
 
5. Update - Council Decisions 
 
There were no Council decision updates. 
 
6. Next Meeting 
 
The next Committee meeting has been scheduled for March 16, 2017. 
 
7. Termination of Meeting 
 
The Chair declared the meeting terminated at 12.32pm. 
 
 
 
 
        _________________________________ 

Abigail Riley, Chair 
 
/cb/slh 

37


	Agenda
	2.1 Abbott St 2210 HAP17-0001 RTHAC.pdf
	2.1 Abbott St 2210 Attachments HAP17-0001.pdf
	3. Draft Minutes - Heritage Advisory Committee_Feb16_2017.pdf

